
Menominee County Parks and Recreation Committee 

Meeting Minutes 

August 1, 2016 

The meeting was called to order at 5:00 PM by Chair, Bob Desjarlais at Shakey Lakes 
Park. 

Reporting for roll all were:  County Commissioner Bill Cech, Dick Peterson, Kathy 
Branz, Bob Desjarlais and Vola Bleile.  Excused were County Administrator Brian 
Bousley and County Commissioner James Furlong. 

Approval of agenda:  Bill made a motion that was seconded by Vola to approve the 
agenda.  The motion carried. 

Minutes:  A motion was made by Dick to approve the minutes from the last meeting, 
with a correction of spelling of Lenca rather than Linka was seconded by Bill.  All in 
favor. 

Public Comments: Missy Plautz said there was rumor of putting rustic camp sites at 
Kleinke Park by the Picnic area.  Those who use the park did not feel this was a good 
idea due to the fact that tents and dogs could be a problem.  She also felt the reduced 
amount of $20 was great, but asked if the leased sites should be reduced. 

Bob Thull, camp site 56 at Shakey Lakes, asked when the upgrade of the power was 
going to take place in the park.  The 30/20 amp breakers keep blowing.  Bob Desjarlais 
stated there are plans to upgrade to 50 amp, there is still old wiring and as the wiring is 
replaced the upgrade will be done. 

Dan Mills, site 30, said the crew is doing a great job, but he felt there should be a 
pavilion near the playground as a lot of moms are sitting out there with children in 
strollers and the children playing should have some shade to go to.  He also said a sand 
base would be okay and cement would not be necessary. 

Business:   

a.   Park Ranger/Park Manager Updates:   
1.  Per a hand out the park usage is up from previous years. 
2. Picnic Tables – all old tables have been rebuilt, need new ones at an 

estimated cost of $150.  Brian has applied for a grant from 
Hannahville. 

3. Power Supply Upgrades – sites 40-57 overloading frequently.  Also 
need electricity installed on sites 3-7 on Bass Lake. 

4. Handicapped Vets with cards have requested free admission – must 
look into. 



5. Due to the lake being down by 6” the boat launch needs to be 
deepened, can be done by removing a foot of sand with a backhoe 
toward the end of the launch dock. 

6. Comments on boat launch at Stoney Park are favorable 
7. Comments on walking trail at Airport Park are favorable. 
8. Chappee Rapids has been surveyed and the NW corner is larger than 

originally thought. 
9. It was noted that some loggers are now booking out work for winter 

months and the bid process should be started.   
10. The Fishing Pontoon for kids was installed near the Shakey Lakes 

Park entrance in late June to keep the kids off the culverts (cost of 
$500800) 

b. Monthly Budget Review:  Revenues are at 72.3% of budget and expenses are 
at 49.52% of budget.  Park improvements are at 125.8% and expenses are at 
68.6%. 

c. Project/Grant Updates: Logging select cut and surveying is done and Dean 
Francis, forester, is researching the cordage by species and should be out for 
bids shortly.   The culvert for the cutting across from Bailey Park will be 
installed in the near future.  Bob explained that the forester who wins the bids 
much pay upfront – 20% to Dean Francis (company he works for) and 80% to 
the Parks and Recs (Menominee County).  Dean will supervise the work and 
make sure it is being done to our specifications.  Stoney Park is complete.  
Shakey Lakes the roof on the bath pavilion is not started yet. 

H.  Correspondence:  None 

I.  Any other items Members wish to present:  None 

J.  Public Comment: 

 Rustic sites at Kleinke - Bob stated that 2-3 sites were combined to hold 
larger campers.  Which leaves 2-3 sites available to be installed due to 
amount Okayed by DEQ License.  

 Rustic sites at River Park are being used and they collected $70 from the 
box. 

 Bailey – when forestry is done 4 day sites with a picnic table and fire ring 
will be installed.  There will be a cable to stop them from having access to 
the beach with vehicles. 

 Mrs. Thull, campsite 56, questioned the practice of people leaving their 
sites and leaving the A/C on.  Bob explained that the electrical surcharge 
is over the lease payment. 

 Dan Mills said the boat launch is leaning one way so the boat is hard to 
load due to the angle of the trailer.  Bob said removing the sand at the end 
of the launch should correct this. 



 Dan Mills also asked about the time frame for the electrical upgrades.  
Bob said the electrical would be done as needed and money is available.  
He said the Fair Building was done 3 years ago and the Point was done 
last year.  The cost is in the boxes, wire and the labor for an electrician to 
hook it up.  Jim and his crew dig the trenches and lay the wire for cost 
savings. 

 BobThull, campsite 56, said the Pontoon Boat was a great idea, but there 
are still kids fishing off the bridge unsupervised.  He said on the Brochure 
for Shakey Lakes it states that children 12 and under must be 
accompanied by an adult.  A suggestion to put up signs stating this should 
be done.  Bob said we would check the lease language.  He also said he 
was going to the Road Commission Meeting to ask them to put up signs 
NO FISHING FROM BRIDGE or a fence so they cannot stand on the 
culverts.  Mrs. Thull or Mrs Mills said she worked on water safety and 
those weeds are a good place for children who fall in to get tangled and 
drown.  Who would be liable for this? 

 It was also suggested to work with the Fair Board on having a Saturday 
horse show and Sunday Tractor/Truck pull and other events be held 
closer together.  Also advertised as a fair and no rides or games as you 
would see at a fair.  (Miss representation of what is happening). 

K.  Adjournment:  Motion by Bill to adjourn at 6:05PM, seconded by Dick with all in 
favor. 


